IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
South Central Region
Roswell District
P, 0. Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico &8201

May 12, 1381

Amoco Production Comapny

P. 0. Box 65

tlobbs, New ilexico 88240

sentleinen:

Application to drill your No, 6 Bondurant Federal well located in the
Py sec, 13 7. 19 S., R, 32 E., Lea County, liew Mexico, on lease

New Mexico 01235-B was approved August 21, 197¢ and extended to February 7,
1981, Inasmucn as the approval expired before drilling operations were
coimenced, our approval of the application is hereby revoked.

If you decide to drill this well at some future date, vou should re-
subinit an Application to Drill for approval.

Sincerely yours,
ORIG. SIGNED JAMES A. GILLHAM

James A. Gillham
District Supervisor

cc:“/iﬁOCD {2)
BLM/Carisbad



